
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ailsa I Bruce, 

Bob Dawson 
21 November 2006 16:15 
Ailsa McGregor; Ennion, Bruce 
Valerie Clementson 
FW: lnfraco Queries 
Edinburgh Tram Drawing Inconsistencies.doc 

Re: BBS's first query (overall number 0216) 

I think the e-mail below that I sent previously is the one that they refer to. Although the time is of Roland Halliday's e­
mail differs by 6 minutes, it is the only one we've had from him. 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 

Tel: 0131 
Mobile: 
e-mail: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk 

~ Help to save paper - do you need to print this email? 

Did you know ..... Trams help create a cleaner environment for the future. Trams are 
electrically powered so there are no on street emissions! 

www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Bob Dawson 
Sent: 25 October 2006 14:59 
To: Ailsa McGregor; 'ennionb@pbworld.com'; Douglas Leeming - TSS; Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk; Susan Clark; 
Toby Kliskey; Trudi Craggs 
Subject: FW: Infraco Queries 

Hi All, 

I have received the e-mail below and attachment from one of the lnfraco Bidders. 

I've asked Val will look into what was sent etc. 

If there are any issues arising out of this can we please review at our meeting on Monday? 

Thanks 

Regards 

CEC01823109 0001 



Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 

Mobile: 
e-mail: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Roland Halliday [mailto:Roland.Halliday@bilfinger.de] 
Sent: 25 October 2006 13:43 
To: Bob Dawson 
Cc: Scott McFadzen; Gary Dalton; ssharp@programmingsolutions.co.uk; Richard Walker; Frank A. -CIV- Becker; 
stephen. wrig ht@siemens.com 
Subject: Re: Edinburgh Tram Network BB UK 

Dear Mr Dawson 

On behalf of Mr Scott McFadzen (Project Director) please find attached a Word file detailing the inconsistencies we 
have so far found, within the supplied Edinburgh Tram tender documents, relating to tender drawings. 

The inconsistencies are between : 

1. The Hard Copy set 2. The electronic CD set 3. The drawing list attached with the documents and 4. The 
Employers Requirements. 

Trusting this is of assistance to you. 

Best Regards 

For and on behalf of Scott McFadzen 

Roland Halliday 
Chief Estimator 
Bilfinger Berger UK Limited Civil 
3000 Manchester Business Park 
Aviator Way 
Manchester 
M22 5TG 
United Kingdom 
Tel. +44 (0)161 266 1012 
Direct Line Tel. +44 (0)161 ••• 
Fax +44 (0)161 266 1448 

-
Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ 
Registered in England & Wales No. 2418086 
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